Sent: 7/03/2022 6:48:34 AM
Subject: re MOD 2021/0983

In light of the proposed amendment this objection is in regard to the size , scale and hours of
operation of the proposed cafe. If approved it would be to the detriment of local residents of
both Palm Beach and Whale Beach. The congestion ,noise, traffic, parking issues & garbage
problems from the proposed 7 day , 15 hour, 190 seat capacity venue are unreasonable and
unfair. The smaller proposal that was approved was reasonable. This is not .

Kind regards

Simon Greenaway

4 Ralston Road Palm Beach



